



Tiverton Town Council

Town Hall, St Andrew Street, Tiverton, Devon EX16 6PG
Town Clerk: J.F. Vanderwolfe FILCM Chartered MCIPD
Email: townclerk@tivertontowncouncil.gov.uk
Phone: 01884 253404 Fax: 01884 258550

Minutes of the Planning Committee Meeting held on Monday 15th April 2024 in the Council Chamber of the Town Hall, commencing at 6.15pm

Present: Cllr's L Cruwys (Chairman), P Hill, S Bush, B Holdman, T Bridger, R Clarke, B Fish

In attendance: Town Clerk, Mr J Vanderwolfe, Mrs S Gray (Town Centre Manager) and five councillors (non- planning committee members).

103	Apologies Apologies received from Cllr's W Burke and D Broom.
104	Declaration of Interests No Declarations of interest under the Code of Conduct made at this stage of the meeting.
105	Minutes The minutes of the meeting held on the 18 th March 2024 were adopted as a true record.
106	Presentation by PULSE The chairman welcomed Mr Smith and Mr Fisher from PULSE to the meeting. They provided and illustrated presentation on the concept of a live information system which has been available in Belfast for about five years. The system includes a defibrillator facility, telephone and recharge facility and local information. It can also be used for police contact in an emergency. Members asked a number of questions regarding the system. Both gentlemen made the point that there would be absolutely no charge to the council as revenue is gained by advertising. PULSE had met with MDDC planners and it was hoped that a planning application would be made shortly.
107	Democratic Period Non committee councillors asked a number of questions in relation to the PULSE system, which were all answered by the two presenters.
108	Planning Applications Planning applications as per the attached list were dealt with as per the attached list
109	Licensing Members noted an application by Exe Valley Community Bar and Venue to change their present Club Certificate to a Premises License. Members supported

	this application.
110	MDDC Planning Charter Members noted this document and did not offer any changes to it. Possible training sessions would be looked into to provide more planning knowledge.
111	Next Meeting: The meeting closed at 8pm Next meeting is scheduled for Monday 13 th May 2024 at 6.15pm

Signature

Date